
From: Peter Stockdill  
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 2:59 PM 
To: Islands2050 
Cc: Roger Hind 
Subject: Islands Trust Draft Policy Statement 
 

I am representing the Council of BC Yacht Clubs, our 45 member clubs and their 15,000 

members.. 

 

I have just reviewed this statement and have a question. 

para 3.5.22 makes reference to the prohibition  of moorage of vessels in certain locations.  What 

is your definition of "moorage"?  Does the word "moorage" include anchoring? 

 

Thank you for your assistance, 

 

Peter Stockdill 

  


